From:  Colvin, Michacl

Sent: 4/30/2014 2:19:29 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: GTS

Jeez, you couldn’t have gone to the even 100 page mark???

I'll keep May 12 penciled in for now. Let me know more details as you get them.
Thanks

Michael

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 4:.41 PM

To: Colvin, Michael

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: GTS

Michael
We talked last Thursday about a GTS overview. How about 95 pages of PowerPoint??
This link gets you to the workshop presentation we used on January 16 with parties.

I believe we will be announcing a risk workshop that ties to this for May 12 — really hope you
can get to that.

Thanks

Laura
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